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Stephan Jacobs
From: Stephan JacobsSent: Monday, August 28, 2017 3:30 PMTo: 'vchauke@environment.gov.za'Cc: Andrea Gibb; Hlengiwe NtuliSubject: 13622 Mainstream Wind Farms Near Loeriesfontein - Acknowledgement of Receipt Letters Outstanding Attachments: 20170807 DEA Acknowledgment of Receipt of FSR HL.pdf
Importance: High

Good Afternoon Mr. Chauke,   My company (SiVEST) has been appointed as the Environmental Assessment Practitioner (EAP) to undertake the Environmental Impact Assessment (EIA) processes for the proposed development of four (4) wind farms and associated infrastructure near Loeriesfontein in the Northern Cape province. The wind farms are referred to as the Graskoppies (DEA Ref No.: 14/12/16/3/3/2/1017), Hartebeest Leegte (DEA Ref No.: 14/12/16/3/3/2/1015), Ithemba (DEA Ref No.: 14/12/16/3/3/2/1016) and Xha! Boom (DEA Ref No.: 14/12/16/3/3/2/1018) Wind Farms respectively.  The Final Scoping Reports (FSRs) for the above-mentioned projects were submitted to the DEA on the 4th of August 2017. However, as discussed, SiVEST have only received an Acknowledgement of Receipt Letter (see attached) for the Hartebeest  Leegte Wind Farm (DEA Ref No.: 14/12/16/3/3/2/1015). We have not yet received anything for the other three (3) proposed wind farms (i.e. Graskoppies - 14/12/16/3/3/2/1017; Ithemba - 14/12/16/3/3/2/1016 and Xha! Boom - 14/12/16/3/3/2/1018).   As such, please can you investigate this for us and advise why the acknowledgement of receipt letters for the other three (3) proposed wind farms (Graskoppies, Ithemba and Xha! Boom) have not yet been issued.   Your urgent response will be greatly appreciated.   
Kind Regards,  
 
Stephan Jacobs (B.Sc.(Hons) Environmental Management and Analysis) Environmental Consultant 
SiVEST Environmental Division 
 

  
SiVEST is a Level 3 BBBEE Contributor                                                        Direct  +27 11 798 0677   Tel  +27 11 798 0600  fax  +27 11 803 7272   cell  +27 72 737 2114  
email   stephaj@sivest.co.za    website   www.sivest.co.za 
 Consulting Engineers -  Project Managers  -  Environmental Consultants  -  Town and Regional Planners 
Durban  -  Johannesburg  -  Pietermaritzburg  - Richards Bay  -  Port Louis (Mauritius)    
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